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Anril 4, 1961

£] Faso Natural Gas Company
Hox 950
Farmington, New ifexice

At . . 5 sglarty

iigr KNG #98 Hincon mit
An@l 2N -EW

Dear Sir:

Thia letter will aserve as your authority to produce the above well
Jrom March 27, 1961 to April 3, 1961 for the purposs of obtaintng
annual deliveradility test.

It (s wnderstood that upon completion of the test the wsl] w?ll
rexain ahut in until relecsed by this ofrice.

Yours very truly

smery C. drnold
Supervisor, JVist. #3

ECscke

cc: AH. M. Lesperance/
¥ M. Rodgere </ ZING, F rmington, .M.
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EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

P. 0. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Date

Mr. E. C. Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec. New Mexico

Dear Mr. Amc_)ld:

The following well (BELI8) ies (REE) scheduled for annual test.
Please release it (X68E) fror shut in to produce from
March 27, 1961 to __ April 3, ~  1961.

~Rincon 98 (PC). _ . .. __."A" __ _ 21-27-6

_CONFIRM TELEPHONE RELEASE OF 3-28-61.
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Yours very truly,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

k2 £ Cppz Cody

R. F. McCarty 7

RFM: bf
ec: H. H. Lesperance
W. M. Rodgers

Lowry . _Field
File




